From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 18 July 2017 14:20
To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Illegal Tobacco

Hello [REDACTED],

Thank you very much for sending that over to me so quickly, all the contacts have been added to are
new database, just to make sure | know Suzanne will have the contacts for the top three people in
the strategic board, but could | possible have them as well please?

Many thanks,
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 18 July 2017 13:06
To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Illegal Tobacco

Hi [REDACTED],
Please see attached list of contacts for the Strategic Board, lllegal Tobacco and the
sub-group for cessation. Please note | haven’t provided contact details for Welsh

Government for the Strategic Board although | can provide them if needed.

Strateqgic Board

Member Contact details Other contact details
[REDACTED], Chief Medical
Officer for Wales
(Chair)
[REDACTED] Welsh
Government
[REDACTED] Welsh
Government,
Chair for

cessation and
illegal tobacco

[REDACTED] Welsh
Government

[REDACTED] Public Health [REDACTED]
Wales, Chair for
Prevention

[REDACTED] Directors of [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
Public Health

[REDACTED] ASH Wales, [REDACTED]
Chair for de-
normalisation

[REDACTED] British Medical [REDACTED]




Association
[REDACTED] Public Health [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
Wales
[REDACTED] Directors of [REDACTED]
Public
Protection
Wales
lllegal Tobacco
See attached document above.
Sub group membership contact details
[REDACTED] Public Health Wales [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] ASH Wales [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] Aneurin Bevan local public | [REDACTED]
health team
[REDACTED] Hywel Dda University [REDACTED]
Health Board
[REDACTED] Powys Teaching Health [REDACTED]
Board
[REDACTED] Betsi Cadwaladr local public | [REDACTED]
health team
[REDACTED] Royal College of General [REDACTED]
Practitioners
Thanks
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 18 July 2017 11:53

To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Illegal Tobacco

Hi [REDACTED], [REDACTED] will forward you names and contact details for the

Strategic Board and illegal tobacco sub-group; and [REDACTED] will send cessation

sub-group details ([REDACTED] i — they are on Terms of Reference)

Re HMRC, | have a Manchester contact, and she has asked me to arrange a

meeting, so leave that to me for the moment

We don’t have PCC contacts — we use the police officer based here

[REDACTED]

Please note new phone number and email address below




[REDACTED] Head of Branch/Pennaeth Cangen

Tobacco Policy Branch/Cangen Polisi Tybaco

Public Health Division / Is-adran lechyd y Cyhoedd

Directorate of Health Policy /Cyfarwyddiaeth Polisi lechyd

Health and Social Services Group / Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Welsh Government/ Llywodraeth Cymru

Llinell Union/Direct Line [REDACTED]

Email /e-bost: [REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]]
Sent: 18 July 2017 09:24
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Illegal Tobacco

Hello [REDACTED],

My name is [REDACTED] and | am the communications and fundraising officer here at Ash Wales. |
will be working on the illegal tobacco program that has recently been awarded to Ash Wales for
phase one of the program. | am looking to create a list of contacts from key stake holders so that we
can speak to as many individuals on the illegal tobacco program. This is so we can get a much bigger
picture on the impact of the illegal tobacco here in Wales.

We are specifically looking for contacts from,

Welsh Government

Public Health Wales

Tobacco Control Strategic Board

WLGA

Directors of Public Protection Wales (joint rep with WHOTS)
PCCs and key senior police officers

HMRC policy

O O O 0O O o o

Do you have any contacts from these stakeholders?

Many thanks,
Matthew

[REDACTED]

Fundraising and Communications Officer | Swyddog Codi Arian a Chyfathrebu
T [REDACTED]

ASH Wales Cymru | 2nd Floor | 14-18 City Road | Cardiff | CF24 3DL

www.ashwales.org.uk | @ASHWalesCymru | facebook.com/ASHCymru
Charity Number/Rhif Elusen: 1120834



https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashwales.org.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CSue.Bowker%40gov.wales%7Cb4c79e09ce734024363d08d4cdb65227%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636359630322603316&sdata=KFdjIon0LfBTVzg25L8iyVx1wQI2E0aoeZntdRPt%2BCA%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2FASHWalesCymru&data=02%7C01%7CSue.Bowker%40gov.wales%7Cb4c79e09ce734024363d08d4cdb65227%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636359630322603316&sdata=6ZCudSqV4UoYVc7qtovPTVksgBAVr%2BBiAPix17D75Gw%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FASHCymru&data=02%7C01%7CSue.Bowker%40gov.wales%7Cb4c79e09ce734024363d08d4cdb65227%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636359630322603316&sdata=sGTbv8KsEAKCawhz4wVzx%2FZx%2B7eFGn8SL7X%2Ff29ZR2I%3D&reserved=0

